
City of Pompano Beach
UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION 

Phone:  (954) 545-7043    Fax:  (954) 786-545-7046 

MEMORANDUM NO.  19-06 
DATE:  October 9, 2018 

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager 

C: Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager 
 Suzette Sibble, Assistant City Manager 
Mark Berman, City Attorney 
John Sfiropoulos, City Engineer

FROM: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: Emergency Utility Deep Well - Design and Construction Management Services- Stantec 

During the past year we have tried unsuccessfully to reline our deep well and the well had to 
be abandoned. On our upcoming Commission agenda October 23, 2018 we have proposed  
emergency construction of a new deep well for the Utilities Water Membrane Treatment Plant 
with Youngquest Brothers, Inc.  Engineering design, permitting and Construction Management 
Services will be required for this work. Our current consultant Stantec has all the information 
necessary to begin work immediately on the design and expedited permitting.  The total cost 
for will be $777,523.68

Funding is available in the Utility Reserves for this expenditure. 
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